




































ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, agency Director

January 29, L998
s t ID #  3582

Mr. Bill ouens
2 221 Olympic BIvd.
Walnut Creek, cA 94595

S incere ly,

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (LOP)
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502.6577
(510) 567-6700
FAX (510) 337-9335

Re: rorlc plaD for InstallatioD of, [onitoriDg well ldw_s at
12311 {oth }ve., oaklard cA 94501

Dear Mr, Owens:

Our office has recej.ved and revielred the January 26, 1999 Work
Plan for Adlditional fnvestigation for the above site provided by
Mr. cary Rogers, your consultant. This work plan reslonds to the
Teqgei! made in ny Decenber 30;L997 letter. tt propoies the
installation of a 2rr well within the property boirncliries of the
former Iqotor Partners site. At Least one soiL sample will be
collected for chernical analysis i.n addition to the incorporation
of this welL into the existing quarterLy groundwater rnonitoring
schedule for the site. please proceed witfr tnis work as soon as
poss ib le .

our office also awaits the results of the analyses of ground!,rater
samples for the various biorenediation indicating paraieters. It
is likely that sone type(s) of chernical supplenenti wilL be
necessary to enhance current conditions to stimulate additional
biorenediat ion.

You may contact ne at (5J.0) 567-6765 i f  you have any questions.

/*-,, fl4 Ah
Barney M. Chan
Hazardous Materials Specialist

c: B. Chan, f i les
Mr. G. Rogers,

Dw5-1234

Aquatic & Envj-ronmental Applications, 39053
Davy Ct.,  Fremont, CA 94536




























































































































































































































































